To: @minbuza.ni]; [INEEGEGEEN) IEEEI @invws.nl]
@minvws.nl]
From:

Sent: Wed 3/25/2020 9:31:30 AM
Subject: FW: Order confirmation of pro forma invoice # 2020032501
Received: Wed 3/25/2020 9:31:00 AM

Ontvangstbevestiging. Nou nog de betaling.

Best regards,

Ty 512 B 6.2 @163.com>
Sent: woensdag 25 maart 2020 17:15
To: @minbuza.nl)
Subject: Re: Order confirmation of pro forma invoice # 2020032501

Dear Sir/Madam,

It's our pleasure to do some effort for your country.
We are pleased to confirm that we have received the document.

My colleagues and me will do our best to ensure the delivery time and quantity.

Thanks for trusting us.

Netease Mail Master

on 03/25/2020 16:53, e

Please find enclosed the signed contract for order number 2020032501 to supply

a total of Ventilator machines.

In the first place, thank you so much for assisting us in discussing the
availability of your equipment and arranging at such a short notice a pro
forma invoice for an order for Ventilator

machines. We sincerely appreciate your help.

I understand that with this order you will reserve production capacity to

provide us with the first a total of
machines b nd a total achines by all shipments adding up
to a total

This equipment will enable the Dutch Government to take care of its most
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vulnerable population namely, those patients who are admitted to ICU units in
Dutch hospitals. It will enable Dutch doctors to save lives of Dutch people in
these very trying and difficult times

Please find enclosed the pro forma invoice which has been signed by
the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports

As T have been informed, he was so pleased that this order could be arranged
that he signed the order right away. In order to emphasize what great
importance this order has to the Dutch Government, the signed pro forma
invoice has also been stamped by the Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

Currently, procedures are underway in the Netherlands tc make sure that the
full prepayment of the order will be done aroun : TS tonight
time. There is atime difference between the Netherlands.
Again, thank you so much for vour assistance and looking forward to working
with you during the coming period to get these 5.1.1c

Ventilator to the Netherlands.

Could you please confirm that you received the document?

Best regards,

b

5.1.2e for Health, Welfare and Sports
Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

E :
NL Website | EN Website | CN Website

Embassy WeChat

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de
geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakeli jkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband
houdt met risico’ s verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If vou are not the
addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to
inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of anv kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
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transmission of messages.



